

1           **SECTION 107.** 29.967 (1) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

2           29.967 (1) (intro.) Any person who has had an approval or a privilege under this  
3 chapter revoked or suspended ~~by a court~~ and who engages in the activity authorized  
4 by the approval or in the privilege during the period of revocation or suspension is  
5 subject to the following penalties, in addition to any other penalty imposed for failure  
6 to have an approval:

7           **SECTION 108.** 29.971 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

8           29.971 (2) (a) By a forfeiture of not more than \$100 \$1,000; and

9           **SECTION 109.** 29.971 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

10          29.971 (4) For any violation of this chapter or any department order for which  
11 no other penalty is prescribed, by a forfeiture of not more than \$100 \$1,000.

12          **SECTION 110.** 29.971 (9) of the statutes is amended to read:

13          29.971 (9) For the violation of any statute or any department rule or order  
14 relating to the registration of any wild animal, by a forfeiture of not more than \$100  
15 \$1,000.

16          **SECTION 111.** 29.971 (9m) of the statutes is amended to read:

17          29.971 (9m) For the improper use or validation of any carcass tag, by a  
18 forfeiture of not more than \$500 \$1,000.

19          **SECTION 112.** 29.971 (11g) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

20          29.971 (11g) (a) For hunting elk without a valid elk hunting license, for  
21 possessing an elk that does not have ~~an~~ a validated elk carcass tag attached, for  
22 possessing an elk during the closed season, by a fine of not less than \$1,000 nor more  
23 than \$15,000 or by imprisonment for not more than 6 months or both for the first  
24 violation, or by a fine of not more than \$20,000 or imprisonment for not more than  
25 one year or both for any subsequent violation. In addition, the court shall revoke all

1 hunting and trapping approvals issued to the person under this chapter and shall  
2 prohibit the issuance of any new hunting and trapping approvals under this chapter  
3 to the person for 5 years.

4 **SECTION 113.** 29.971 (11g) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 29.971 (11g) (b) Except as provided under par. (a), for the violation of any  
6 provision of this chapter or rules promulgated under this chapter relating to elk  
7 hunting or to the ~~violation~~ validation of an elk carcass tag or registration of an elk,  
8 by a forfeiture of not more than \$5,000.

9 **SECTION 114.** 29.971 (11m) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

10 29.971 (11m) (a) For shooting, shooting at, killing, taking, catching, or  
11 possessing a bear without a valid Class A bear license, or for possessing a bear ~~which~~  
12 that does not have a validated carcass tag ~~attached~~ or possessing a bear during the  
13 closed season, by a fine of not less than \$1,000 nor more than \$2,000 or by  
14 imprisonment for not more than 6 months or both for the first violation, or by a fine  
15 of not more than \$10,000 or imprisonment for not more than 9 months or both for any  
16 subsequent violation, and, in addition, the court shall revoke all hunting approvals  
17 issued to the person under this chapter and shall prohibit the issuance of any new  
18 hunting approval under this chapter to the person for 3 years. This paragraph does  
19 not apply to a person who shoots at or kills a bear as authorized under s. 29.184 (3)  
20 (br) 4.

21 **SECTION 115.** 29.971 (12) of the statutes is amended to read:

22 29.971 (12) In addition to any other penalty for violation of this chapter or any  
23 department order made under this chapter, the court may revoke ~~or suspend~~ any or  
24 all ~~privileges and~~ approvals granted under this chapter for a period of up to 3 years.  
25 If a person is convicted of reckless or highly negligent conduct in the operation or

1 handling of a firearm or bow and arrow in violation of s. 940.08, 940.24 or 941.20 and  
2 either death or bodily harm to another results from that violation, the court shall  
3 revoke every approval issued to that person under this chapter and shall provide a  
4 fixed period during which no new approval may be issued to the person. If no death  
5 or bodily harm to another results from the violation, the court may revoke any  
6 approval issued to that person under this chapter and may provide a fixed period  
7 during which no new approval may be issued to the person.

8 **SECTION 116.** 30.50 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

9 30.50 (3) “Certificate of number” means the ~~certificate of number certificate,~~  
10 certificate of number card, certification decal, and identification number issued by  
11 the department under the federally approved numbering system unless the context  
12 clearly indicates otherwise.

13 **SECTION 117.** 30.50 (3b) of the statutes is amended to read:

14 30.50 (3b) “Certification or registration ~~documentation~~ document” means a  
15 ~~certificate of number certificate,~~ certificate of number card, certification decal,  
16 registration certificate, registration card, temporary operating receipt, or  
17 registration decal.

18 **SECTION 118.** 30.50 (9f) of the statutes is created to read:

19 30.50 (9f) “Proof,” when used in reference to evidence of a certification or  
20 registration document or safety certificate, means the original certification or  
21 registration document or safety certificate issued by the department or an agent  
22 appointed under s. 30.52 (1m) (a) 3. or any alternative form of proof designated by  
23 rule under s. 23.47 (1).

24 **SECTION 119.** 30.50 (13d) of the statutes is created to read:

1           30.50 (13d) “Temporary operating receipt” means a receipt issued by the  
2 department or an agent under s. 30.52 (1m) (ag) 1. a. that shows that an application  
3 and the required fees for a certificate of number or registration have been submitted  
4 to the department or an agent appointed under s. 30.52 (1m) (a) 3.

5           **SECTION 120.** 30.52 (1m) (a) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

6           30.52 (1m) (a) *Issuers.* (intro.) For the issuance of original or duplicate  
7 certification or registration ~~documentation documents~~, for the issuance of reprints  
8 under s. 23.47, and for the transfer or renewal of certification or registration  
9 ~~documentation documents~~, the department may do any of the following:

10          **SECTION 121.** 30.52 (1m) (a) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

11          30.52 (1m) (a) 1. Directly issue, transfer, or renew the certification or  
12 registration ~~documentation documents~~ with or without using the expedited service  
13 under par. (ag) 1. and directly issue reprints.

14          **SECTION 122.** 30.52 (1m) (a) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:

15          30.52 (1m) (a) 3. Appoint persons who are not employees of the department as  
16 agents of the department to issue, transfer, or renew the certification or registration  
17 ~~documentation documents~~ using the service under par. (ag) 1. and to issue reprints.

18          **SECTION 123.** 30.52 (1m) (ag) 1. of the statutes is renumbered 30.52 (1m) (ag)  
19 1. (intro.) and amended to read:

20          30.52 (1m) (ag) 1. (intro.) For the issuance of original or duplicate certification  
21 or registration ~~documentation documents~~ and for the transfer or renewal of  
22 certification or registration ~~documentation documents~~, the department ~~may~~ shall  
23 implement –a– either or both of the following procedures to be provided by the  
24 department and any agents appointed under par. (a) 3.:

1           **b.** A procedure under which the department or an agent appointed under par.  
2 (a) 3. accepts applications for certification or registration ~~documentation~~ documents  
3 and issues to each applicant all or some of the items of the certification or registration  
4 ~~documentation~~ documents at the time the applicant submits the application  
5 accompanied by the required fees.

6           **SECTION 124.** 30.52 (1m) (ag) 1. a. of the statutes is created to read:

7           30.52 (1m) (ag) 1. a. A procedure under which the department or an agent  
8 appointed under par. (a) 3. accepts applications for certification or registration  
9 documents and issues temporary operating receipts at the time applicants submit  
10 applications accompanied by the required fees.

11           **SECTION 125.** 30.52 (1m) (ag) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

12           30.52 (1m) (ag) 2. Under the either procedure under subd. 1., the applicant  
13 shall receive be issued any remaining items of certification or registration  
14 ~~documentation~~ documents directly from the department at a later date. The items  
15 of Any certification or registration ~~documentation~~ document issued at the time of the  
16 ~~submittal of the application~~ under subd. 1. b. shall be sufficient to allow the boat for  
17 which the application is submitted to be operated in compliance with the registration  
18 requirements under this section and ss. 30.51 and 30.523.

19           **SECTION 126.** 30.52 (1m) (ar) of the statutes is amended to read:

20           30.52 (1m) (ar) *Supplemental fees.* In addition to the applicable fee under sub.  
21 (3), ~~the department or the~~ each agent appointed under par. (a) 3. who accepts an  
22 application to renew certification or registration documents in person shall collect  
23 an expedited service issuing fee of \$5 50 cents and a transaction fee of 50 cents each  
24 ~~time the expedited service under par. (ag) is provided~~ the agent issues renewal  
25 certification or registration documents or a renewal temporary operating receipt

1 under par. (ag) 1. or 2. The agent shall ~~remit to the department \$1 of each expedited~~  
2 service retain the entire amount of each issuance and transaction fee the agent  
3 collects.

4 **SECTION 127.** 30.52 (5) (a) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

5 30.52 (5) (a) 1. Upon receipt of a proper application for the issuance or renewal  
6 of a certificate of number accompanied by the required fee, a sales tax report, the  
7 payment of any sales and use tax due under s. 77.61 (1), and any other information  
8 the department determines to be necessary, ~~the department or an agent appointed~~  
9 under sub. (1m) (a) 3. shall issue to the applicant a temporary operating receipt or  
10 a certificate of number card and 2 certification decals shall be issued to the applicant  
11 using one of the procedures specified in sub. (1m) (ag) 1.

12 1m. The certificate of number card issued under this paragraph or sub. (1m)  
13 (ag) 2. shall state the identification number awarded, the name and address of the  
14 owner, and other information the department determines to be necessary. The  
15 certificate of number card shall be of pocket size and of durable water resistant  
16 material.

17 **SECTION 128.** 30.52 (5) (a) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

18 30.52 (5) (a) 2. ~~The department or an agent appointed under sub. (1m) (a) 3.~~  
19 ~~shall issue 2 certification decals per boat for each application that involves the~~  
20 ~~issuance of certification decals.~~ The certification decals issued under this paragraph  
21 or sub. (1m) (ag) 2. shall bear the year of expiration of the current certification and  
22 registration period. ~~The department shall provide the applicant with instructions~~  
23 ~~concerning the attachment of the certification decals to the boat.~~

24 **SECTION 129.** 30.52 (5) (a) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:

1           30.52 (5) (a) 3. ~~At the time the department or an agent appointed under sub.~~  
2 ~~(1m) (a) 3.~~ issues a certificate of number card, the department ~~or agent~~ shall award  
3 an identification number and shall provide the applicant with instructions  
4 concerning the painting or attachment of the awarded identification number to the  
5 boat. The identification number shall be awarded to a particular boat unless the  
6 owner of the boat is a manufacturer of or dealer in boats, motors, or trailers who has  
7 paid the fee under sub. (3) (im) and the identification number is used on that boat.

8           **SECTION 130.** 30.52 (5) (a) 4. of the statutes is amended to read:

9           30.52 (5) (a) 4. At the time a person receives the certification decals, the person  
10 ~~shall be furnished~~ department shall furnish the person with instructions concerning  
11 the attachment of the certification decals to the boat and with a copy of the state laws  
12 pertaining to operation of boats or informational material based on these laws.

13           **SECTION 131.** 30.52 (5) (b) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

14           30.52 (5) (b) 1. Upon receipt of a proper application for the issuance or renewal  
15 of a registration accompanied by the required fee, a sales tax report, the payment of  
16 any sales and use tax due under s. 77.61 (1) and any other information the  
17 department determines to be necessary, ~~the department or an agent appointed under~~  
18 ~~sub. (1m) (a) 3. shall issue to the applicant a temporary operating receipt or a~~  
19 ~~registration card.~~ and 2 registration decals shall be issued to the applicant using one  
20 of the procedures specified in sub. (1m) (ag) 1.

21           1g. The registration card issued under this paragraph or sub. (1m) (ag) 2. shall  
22 state the name and address of the owner and other information the department  
23 determines to be necessary. The registration card shall be of pocket size and of  
24 durable water resistant material.

25           **SECTION 132.** 30.52 (5) (b) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

1           30.52 (5) (b) 2. ~~The department or an agent appointed under sub. (1m) (a) 3.~~  
2           ~~shall issue 2 registration decals per boat for each application that involves the~~  
3           ~~issuance of registration decals.~~ The registration decals issued under this paragraph  
4           or sub. (1m) (ag) 2. shall bear the year of expiration of the current certification and  
5           registration period. ~~The department shall provide the applicant with instructions~~  
6           ~~concerning the attachment of the registration decals to the boat.~~

7           **SECTION 133.** 30.52 (5) (b) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:

8           30.52 (5) (b) 3. At the time a person receives the registration decals, the  
9           ~~department shall furnish the person shall be furnished with instructions concerning~~  
10          the attachment of the registration decals to the boat and with a copy of the state laws  
11          pertaining to the operation of boats or informational material based on these laws.

12          **SECTION 134.** 30.523 (1) (c) of the statutes is created to read:

13          30.523 (1) (c) *Temporary operating receipt.* If a boat is required to be covered  
14          by a certificate of number or registration and the owner has received a temporary  
15          operating receipt but not yet received the certificate of number card or registration  
16          card, the person operating the boat shall at all times have proof of the temporary  
17          operating receipt available for inspection on the boat.

18          **SECTION 135.** 30.577 (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

19          **30.577 (title) Suspension or revocation of certificate of title, certificate**  
20          **of number, or registration.**

21          **SECTION 136.** 30.577 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

22          30.577 (1) The department shall suspend or revoke a certificate of title,  
23          certificate of number, or registration for a boat if it finds any of the following:

24          (a) The certificate of title, certificate of number, or registration was  
25          fraudulently procured, erroneously issued, or prohibited by law.



1 (b) The boat has been scrapped, dismantled, or destroyed.

2 (c) A transfer of title, certificate of number, or registration is set aside by a court  
3 by order or judgment.

4 **SECTION 137.** 30.577 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 30.577 (3) When the department suspends or revokes a certificate of title,  
6 certificate of number, or registration, the owner or person in possession of the  
7 certificate or registration shall, within 5 days after receiving notice of the suspension  
8 or revocation, mail or deliver the certificate or registration to the department.

9 **SECTION 138.** 30.577 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

10 30.577 (4) The department may seize and impound a certificate of title,  
11 certificate of number, or registration that is suspended or revoked.

12 **SECTION 139.** 30.678 (2m) of the statutes is created to read:

13 30.678 (2m) PROOF OF CERTIFICATE. Any person who is required to hold a safety  
14 certificate issued under s. 30.74 (1) (a) while operating a motorboat shall carry proof  
15 that the person holds a valid safety certificate and shall display such proof to a law  
16 enforcement officer on request.

17 **SECTION 140.** 30.74 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

18 30.74 (1) (a) The department shall ~~create~~ establish a program of  
19 comprehensive courses on boating safety and operation. These courses shall be  
20 offered in cooperation with schools, including tribal schools, as defined in s. 115.001  
21 (15m), private clubs and organizations, and may be offered by the department in  
22 areas where requested and where other sponsorship is unavailable. The department  
23 shall issue certificates to persons 10 years of age or older successfully completing  
24 such courses. The department shall prescribe the course content and the form of the  
25 certificate.

1           **SECTION 141.** 30.80 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

2           30.80 (1) Any person violating any provision of ss. 30.50 to 30.80 for which a  
3 penalty is not provided under subs. (2) to (6) shall forfeit not more than \$50 \$500 for  
4 the first offense and shall forfeit not more than \$100 \$1,000 upon conviction of the  
5 same offense a 2nd or subsequent time within one year.

6           **SECTION 142.** 30.80 (3m) of the statutes is amended to read:

7           30.80 (3m) Any person violating s. 30.547 (1), ~~(3)~~ or to (4) is guilty of a Class  
8 H felony.

9           **SECTION 143.** 350.01 (10b) of the statutes is created to read:

10           350.01 (10b) “Proof,” when used in reference to evidence of a registration  
11 document, safety certificate, trail use sticker, or temporary trail use receipt, means  
12 the original registration document, safety certificate, trail use sticker, or temporary  
13 trail use receipt issued by the department or an agent appointed under s. 350.12 (3h)  
14 (a) 3. or (3j) (e) 1. or any alternative form of proof designated by rule under s. 23.47  
15 (1).

16           **SECTION 144.** 350.01 (10t) of the statutes is amended to read:

17           350.01 (10t) “Registration ~~documentation~~ document” means a snowmobile  
18 registration certificate, a ~~validated registration~~ temporary operating receipt, or a  
19 registration decal.

20           **SECTION 145.** 350.01 (22) of the statutes is renumbered 350.01 (20m) and  
21 amended to read:

22           350.01 (20m) “Validated registration Temporary operating receipt” means a  
23 receipt issued by the department or an agent under s. 350.12 (3h) (ag) 1. a. that shows  
24 that an application and the required fee for a registration certificate has been  
25 submitted to the department.

1           **SECTION 146.** 350.05 (2) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

2           350.05 (2) (b) Any person who is required to hold a snowmobile safety  
3 certificate while operating a snowmobile shall carry ~~the certificate on the~~  
4 ~~snowmobile~~ proof that the person holds a valid safety certificate and shall display the  
5 ~~certificate~~ such proof to a law enforcement officer on request. ~~Persons enrolled in a~~  
6 ~~safety certification program approved by the department may operate a snowmobile~~  
7 ~~in an area designated by the instructor.~~

8           **SECTION 147.** 350.05 (2) (c) of the statutes is created to read:

9           350.05 (2) (c) Persons enrolled in a safety certification program approved by  
10 the department may operate a snowmobile in an area designated by the instructor.

11           **SECTION 148.** 350.12 (3) (a) 1. of the statutes, as affected by 2013 Wisconsin Act  
12 142, is amended to read:

13           350.12 (3) (a) 1. Except as provided under subs. (2) and (5) (cm), no person may  
14 operate and no owner may give permission for the operation of any snowmobile  
15 within this state unless the snowmobile is registered for public use or private use  
16 under this paragraph or s. 350.122 or as an antique under par. (b) and has the  
17 registration decals displayed as required under sub. (5) or s. 350.122 or unless the  
18 snowmobile has a reflectorized plate and a registration decal attached as required  
19 under par. (c) 3. A snowmobile that is not registered as an antique under par. (b) may  
20 be registered for public use. A snowmobile that is not registered as an antique under  
21 par. (b) and that is used exclusively on private property, as defined under s. 23.33 (1)  
22 (n), may be registered for private use. A snowmobile public-use registration  
23 certificate is valid for 3 years beginning on the July 1 prior to the date of application  
24 if registration is made prior to April 1 and beginning on the July 1 subsequent to the  
25 date of application if registration is made after April 1 and ending on June 30, 3 years

1 thereafter. A snowmobile private–use registration certificate is valid from the date  
2 of issuance until ownership of the snowmobile is transferred. The fee for the issuance  
3 or renewal of a public–use registration certificate is \$30, except that the fee is \$5 if  
4 it is a snowmobile owned and operated by a political subdivision of this state. There  
5 is no fee for the issuance of a private–use registration certificate or for the issuance  
6 of a registration certificate to the state.

7 **SECTION 149.** 350.12 (3) (a) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:

8 350.12 (3) (a) 3. The purchaser shall complete the application for transfer and  
9 cause it to be mailed or delivered to the department or an agent appointed under sub.  
10 (3h) (a) 3. within 10 days from the date of purchase. A fee of \$5 shall be paid for  
11 transfer of a current registration certificate.

12 **SECTION 150.** 350.12 (3) (b) 1. of the statutes, as affected by 2015 Wisconsin Act  
13 55, is amended to read:

14 350.12 (3) (b) 1. ~~Any person who is a resident of this state and the~~ An owner  
15 of a snowmobile may register the snowmobile as an antique snowmobile if it is at  
16 least 35 years old at the time that the owner applies for such registration. Upon  
17 payment of a fee of \$20, the owner shall be furnished a registration certificate and  
18 decals of a distinctive design, in lieu of the design on the decals issued under par. (d).  
19 The design shall show that the snowmobile is an antique. The registration certificate  
20 shall be valid for 3 years. If the snowmobile is registered before April 1, the 3–year  
21 period begins on the July 1 before the date of application. If the snowmobile is  
22 registered on or after April 1 of a given year, the 3–year period begins on the July 1  
23 after the date of application. The fee for issuance of the initial registration certificate  
24 is \$20. The fee for renewal of the registration is \$5.

25 **SECTION 151.** 350.12 (3) (c) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

1           350.12 (3) (c) 2. The fee for issuing or renewing a commercial snowmobile  
2 certificate is \$90. Upon receipt of the application form required by the department  
3 and the fee required under this subdivision, the department shall issue to the  
4 applicant a commercial snowmobile certificate and ~~3 reflectorized plates~~ registration  
5 decals. The fee for additional ~~reflectorized plates~~ registration decals is \$30 per plate  
6 decal.

7           **SECTION 152.** 350.12 (3) (c) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:

8           350.12 (3) (c) 3. A person who is required to obtain a commercial snowmobile  
9 certificate under subd. 1. shall attach in a clearly visible place a reflectorized plate  
10 that is removable and temporarily but firmly mounted to any snowmobile that is not  
11 registered for public use and that the person leases, rents, offers for sale or otherwise  
12 allows to be used whenever the snowmobile is being operated. A registration decal  
13 issued under subd. 2. shall be attached to the plate.

14           **SECTION 153.** 350.12 (3) (cm) of the statutes is amended to read:

15           350.12 (3) (cm) Subsection (3h) does not apply to commercial snowmobile  
16 certificates, ~~reflectorized plates,~~ and registration decals issued under par. (c) 2. or to  
17 registration certificates issued for antique snowmobiles under par. (b).

18           **SECTION 154.** 350.12 (3) (d) of the statutes is renumbered 350.12 (3) (d) 1. and  
19 amended to read:

20           350.12 (3) (d) 1. Upon receipt of the required fee, a sales report, payment of  
21 sales and use taxes due under s. 77.61 (1), and an application on forms prescribed  
22 by it, the department ~~or an agent appointed under sub. (3h) (a) 3. shall issue to the~~  
23 ~~applicant an original,~~ a temporary operating receipt or a registration certificate  
24 ~~stating the registration number, the name and address of the owner, and other~~  
25 ~~information the department deems necessary or a validated registration receipt.~~

1 ~~The department or an agent appointed under sub. (3h) (a) 3. shall issue and 2~~  
2 ~~registration decals per snowmobile owned by an individual owner, this state, or a~~  
3 ~~political subdivision of this state. shall be issued to the applicant using one of the~~  
4 ~~procedures specified in sub. (3h) (ag) 1.~~

5 3. The decals issued under this paragraph or sub. (3h) (ag) 2. shall be no larger  
6 than 3 inches in height and 6 inches in width. The decals shall contain reference to  
7 the state, the department, whether the snowmobile is registered for public use or  
8 private use under par. (a), or as an antique under par. (b), and shall show the  
9 expiration date of the registration.

10 **SECTION 155.** 350.12 (3) (d) 2. of the statutes is created to read:

11 350.12 (3) (d) 2. The registration certificate issued under this paragraph or sub.  
12 (3h) (ag) 2. shall contain the registration number, the name and address of the owner,  
13 and other information the department considers necessary.

14 **SECTION 156.** 350.12 (3) (e) of the statutes is amended to read:

15 350.12 (3) (e) If a registration certificate, registration decal, or commercial  
16 snowmobile certificate, ~~or reflectorized plate~~ is lost or destroyed, the holder of the  
17 certificate, or decal, ~~or plate~~ may apply for a duplicate on forms provided for by the  
18 department accompanied by a fee of \$5. Upon receipt of a proper application and the  
19 required fee, the department or an agent appointed under sub. (3h) (a) 3. shall issue  
20 a duplicate certificate, decal, or plate to the applicant.

21 **SECTION 157.** 350.12 (3h) (a) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

22 350.12 (3h) (a) *Issuers.* (intro.) For the issuance of original or duplicate  
23 registration ~~documentation~~ documents, for the issuance of reprints under s. 23.47  
24 (3), and for the transfer or renewal of registration ~~documentation~~ documents, the  
25 department may do any of the following:

1           **SECTION 158.** 350.12 (3h) (a) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

2           350.12 (3h) (a) 1. Directly issue, transfer, or renew the registration  
3           documentation documents with or without using the services specified in par. (ag)  
4           1. and directly issue reprints.

5           **SECTION 159.** 350.12 (3h) (a) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:

6           350.12 (3h) (a) 3. Appoint persons who are not employees of the department  
7           as agents of the department to issue, transfer, or renew the registration  
8           documentation documents using either or both of the services specified in par. (ag)  
9           1. and to issue reprints.

10          **SECTION 160.** 350.12 (3h) (ag) 1. (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

11          350.12 (3h) (ag) 1. (intro.) For the issuance of original or duplicate registration  
12          documentation documents and for the transfer or renewal of registration  
13          documentation documents, the department ~~may~~ shall implement either or both of  
14          the following procedures to be provided by the department and any agents appointed  
15          under par. (a) 3.:

16          **SECTION 161.** 350.12 (3h) (ag) 1. a. of the statutes is amended to read:

17          350.12 (3h) (ag) 1. a. A procedure under which the department or agent ~~may~~  
18          ~~accept~~ appointed under par. (a) 3. accepts applications for registration  
19          documentation documents and ~~issue a validated registration receipt~~ issues  
20          temporary operating receipts at the time ~~the applicant submits the application~~  
21          applicants submit applications accompanied by the required fees.

22          **SECTION 162.** 350.12 (3h) (ag) 1. b. of the statutes is amended to read:

23          350.12 (3h) (ag) 1. b. A procedure under which the department or agent ~~may~~  
24          ~~accept~~ appointed under par. (a) 3. accepts applications for registration  
25          documentation documents and ~~issue~~ issues to each applicant all or some of the items

1 of the registration ~~documentation~~ documents at the time the applicant submits the  
2 application accompanied by the required fees.

3 **SECTION 163.** 350.12 (3h) (ag) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

4 350.12 (3h) (ag) 2. Under either procedure under subd. 1., the applicant shall  
5 receive be issued any remaining items of registration ~~documentation~~ documents  
6 directly from the department at a later date. ~~The items of~~ Any registration  
7 ~~documentation~~ document issued at the time of the submittal of the application under  
8 either procedure under subd. 1. b. shall be sufficient to allow the snowmobile for  
9 which the application is submitted to be operated in compliance with the registration  
10 requirements under this section. ~~The items of registration documentation issued~~  
11 ~~under subd. 1. b. shall include at least one registration decal.~~

12 **SECTION 164.** 350.12 (3h) (ar) 1. of the statutes is repealed.

13 **SECTION 165.** 350.12 (3h) (ar) 2. of the statutes is renumbered 350.12 (3h) (ar)  
14 and amended to read:

15 350.12 (3h) (ar) In addition to the applicable fee under sub. (3) (a), ~~the~~  
16 ~~department or the~~ each agent appointed under par. (a) 3. who accepts an application  
17 to renew registration documents in person shall collect ~~a service~~ an issuing fee of 50  
18 cents and a transaction fee of ~~\$5~~ 50 cents each time the service under par. (ag) 1. b.  
19 ~~is provided~~ agent issues renewal registration documents or a renewal temporary  
20 operating receipt under par. (ag) 1. a. or b. The agent shall remit to the department  
21 ~~\$1 of each service~~ retain the entire amount of each issuing fee and transaction fee the  
22 agent collects.

23 **SECTION 166.** 350.12 (3i) of the statutes is created to read:

24 350.12 (3i) ALTERATIONS AND FALSIFICATIONS PROHIBITED. (a) No person may  
25 intentionally do any of the following:



1           1. Make a false statement on an application for a registration issued under sub.  
2 (3).

3           2. Alter, remove, or change any number or other character in a vehicle  
4 identification number.

5           (b) No person may do any of the following:

6           1. Manufacture a vehicle identification number tag that the person knows to  
7 contain false information to be placed on a snowmobile.

8           2. Place a vehicle identification number tag that the person knows to be false  
9 on a snowmobile.

10           **SECTION 167.** 350.12 (3j) (a) 1. of the statutes is renumbered 350.12 (3j) (a) 1.  
11 (intro.) and amended to read:

12           350.12 (3j) (a) 1. (intro.) In this paragraph, ~~“public;~~

13           a. “Public snowmobile corridor” means a snowmobile trail or other established  
14 snowmobile corridor that is open to the public but does not include a snowmobile  
15 route.

16           **SECTION 168.** 350.12 (3j) (a) 1. b. of the statutes is created to read:

17           350.12 (3j) (a) 1. b. “Temporary trail use receipt” means a receipt issued by the  
18 department or an agent under this subsection that shows that an application and the  
19 required fees for a trail use sticker have been submitted to the department or an  
20 agent appointed under par. (e) 1.

21           **SECTION 169.** 350.12 (3j) (a) 2. of the statutes, as affected by 2013 Wisconsin  
22 Act 142, is renumbered 350.12 (3j) (a) 2. (intro.) and amended to read:

23           350.12 (3j) (a) 2. (intro.) No person who is the owner of a snowmobile may  
24 operate, or give permission for another person to operate, a snowmobile on a public  
25 snowmobile corridor in this state unless ~~a~~ any of the following apply:

1           a. Except as provided in this subdivision paragraph, a trail use sticker issued  
2           under this subsection is displayed on the snowmobile. For a snowmobile that is  
3           required to have a plate attached under sub. (3) (c) 3., the trail use sticker may be  
4           displayed on the plate.

5           **SECTION 170.** 350.12 (3j) (a) 2. b. of the statutes is created to read:

6           350.12 (3j) (a) 2. b. The operator of the snowmobile is carrying proof of a valid  
7           temporary trail use receipt for the snowmobile.

8           **SECTION 171.** 350.12 (3j) (bg) 3. of the statutes, as created by 2013 Wisconsin  
9           Act 142, is amended to read:

10           350.12 (3j) (bg) 3. ~~Except as provided in par. (br), the~~ The fee for a trail use  
11           sticker issued in fiscal years 2015–16 to 2018–19 for a snowmobile that is registered  
12           under sub. (3) and that is owned by a person who is both a member of a snowmobile  
13           club and a member of the Association of Wisconsin Snowmobile Clubs is \$9.25.

14           **SECTION 172.** 350.12 (3j) (bg) 4. of the statutes, as created by 2013 Wisconsin  
15           Act 142, is amended to read:

16           350.12 (3j) (bg) 4. ~~Except as provided in par. (br), the~~ The fee for a trail use  
17           sticker issued in fiscal years 2015–16 to 2018–19 for a snowmobile that is registered  
18           under sub. (3) and that is owned by a person who does not meet the requirements  
19           under subd. 3. is \$29.25.

20           **SECTION 173.** 350.12 (3j) (br) of the statutes, as affected by 2013 Wisconsin Act  
21           142 and 2015 Wisconsin Act 55, is repealed.

22           **SECTION 174.** 350.12 (3j) (d) of the statutes, as affected by 2013 Wisconsin Act  
23           142, is amended to read:

24           350.12 (3j) (d) A snowmobile that is registered as an antique under sub. (3) (b)  
25           or that is exempt from registration under sub. (2) (a) or (d) is exempt from having a

1 trail use sticker displayed, and from carrying a temporary trail use receipt, under  
2 par. (a).

3 **SECTION 175.** 350.12 (3j) (e) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

4 350.12 (3j) (e) 1. The department may appoint any person who is not an  
5 employee of the department as the department's agent to issue temporary trail use  
6 ~~stickers~~ receipts and collect the fees for these ~~stickers~~ receipts.

7 **SECTION 176.** 350.12 (3j) (e) 2. of the statutes, as affected by 2013 Wisconsin  
8 Act 142, is amended to read:

9 350.12 (3j) (e) 2. Any person, including the department, who issues a trail use  
10 sticker or a temporary trail use receipt shall collect in addition to the fee under par.  
11 (b) or (bg) 2., 3., or 4. an issuing fee of 75 cents. The agent may retain 50 cents of the  
12 issuing fee to compensate the agent for the agent's services in issuing the temporary  
13 trail use sticker receipt.

14 **SECTION 177.** 350.12 (3j) (e) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:

15 350.12 (3j) (e) 3. The department shall establish by rule, procedures for issuing  
16 trail use stickers and temporary trail use receipts, and the department may  
17 promulgate rules regulating the activities of persons who are authorized to be agents  
18 under this paragraph.

19 **SECTION 178.** 350.12 (5) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

20 350.12 (5) (b) The person operating a snowmobile shall at all times carry proof  
21 of the registration certificate or, for an owner who purchased a snowmobile and who  
22 has received a validated registration temporary operating receipt but who has not  
23 yet received the registration certificate, proof of the validated registration temporary  
24 operating receipt shall be in the possession of the person operating the snowmobile  
25 at all times.

1           **SECTION 179.** 350.12 (5) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

2           350.12 (5) (c) The operator of a snowmobile shall exhibit, upon demand, proof  
3 of the registration certificate or, for an owner who purchased a snowmobile and who  
4 has received a ~~validated registration~~ temporary operating receipt but who has not  
5 yet received the registration certificate, proof of the validated registration temporary  
6 operating receipt shall be exhibited, upon demand, by the operator of the snowmobile  
7 for inspection by any person authorized to enforce this section as provided under s.  
8 350.17 (1) and (3).

9           **SECTION 180.** 350.12 (5) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

10          350.12 (5) (d) At the end of the registration period the department shall send  
11 the owner of each snowmobile a renewal application. The owner shall sign the  
12 renewal application and ~~return or present~~ submit the application and the proper fee  
13 to the department or ~~present the application and fee~~ to an agent appointed under  
14 sub. (3h) (a) 3. using one of the procedures specified in sub. (3h) (ag) 1.

15          **SECTION 181.** 350.12 (5) (e) of the statutes is amended to read:

16          350.12 (5) (e) This subsection does not apply to any snowmobile to which a  
17 ~~reflectORIZED plate is~~ and decal are attached as required under sub. (3) (c) 3.

18          **SECTION 182.** 971.19 (10) of the statutes is amended to read:

19          971.19 (10) In an action under s. 23.33 (2h), 30.547, or 350.12 (3i) for  
20 intentionally falsifying an application for a certificate of number, a registration, or  
21 a certificate of title, the defendant may be tried in the defendant's county of residence  
22 at the time that the complaint is filed, in the county where the defendant purchased  
23 the all-terrain vehicle, utility terrain vehicle, boat, or snowmobile if purchased from  
24 a dealer or the county where the department of natural resources received the  
25 application.

**SECTION 183. Nonstatutory provisions.**

(1) EMERGENCY RULES. Except for the rules authorized under section 23.47 of the statutes, as created by this act, the department may promulgate the rules necessary to implement this act as emergency rules using the procedure under section 227.24 of the statutes. Notwithstanding section 227.24 (1) (a) and (3) of the statutes, the department is not required to provide evidence that promulgating a rule necessary to implement this act as an emergency rule is necessary for the preservation of public peace, health, safety, or welfare and is not required to provide a finding of emergency to promulgate a rule necessary to implement this act. Notwithstanding section 227.24 (1) (c) and (2) of the statutes, an emergency rule necessary to implement this act, once promulgated, remains in effect until whichever of the following occurs first:

(a) July 1, 2018.

(b) The effective date of the repeal of the emergency rule.

(c) The date on which any corresponding permanent rule takes effect.

**SECTION 184. Initial applicability.**

(1) The treatment of sections 23.90 (6), 29.957, 29.961 (1) (c) and (2) (b), 29.964 (2m) (b), (3), and (3m) (c), 29.967 (1) (intro.), 29.971 (2) (a), (4), (9), (9m), and (12), 30.577 (1), (3), and (4), and 30.80 (1) and (3m) of the statutes first applies to violations that occur on the effective date of this subsection.

(2) The treatment of section 971.19 (10) of the statutes first applies to violations that occur on the effective date of this subsection..

**SECTION 185. Effective dates.** This act takes effect on the day after publication, except as follows:

1 (1) The treatment of sections 23.33 (2) (ir) (title) and 1., 29.001 (12) and (65),  
2 29.024 (1), (6) (ag), and (7), 29.171 (3) (a) and (b), 29.172 (3), 29.173 (3), 29.179 (3) (a),  
3 29.184 (8) (a) and (b), 29.185 (4) (b) and (7) (a), 29.192 (2) (a), 29.211 (3), 29.216 (3),  
4 29.217 (3), 29.2285 (3) (b) and (c), 29.231 (4), 29.235 (4), 29.236 (2), 29.237 (1) (intro.),  
5 (a) (intro.) and 1. to 5., and (b), (2), (3), and (4), 29.324 (3), 29.347 (1), (2), (2m) (a),  
6 and (3) (a) and (b), 29.361 (2), 29.501 (6), 29.506 (5) (a) and (b), (6), (7) (b), and (7m)  
7 (d), 29.555, 29.559 (1) (a) and (bm), 29.563 (1), (11) (intro.) and (c), (12) (a) 2., and (14)  
8 (intro.), (c) 1. and 8., and (d), 29.569 (3) (bm) 3. and (5), 29.624 (1), 29.957, 29.961 (1)  
9 (intro.), (a), and (c), 29.964 (title), (intro.), (1), (1m) (title), (2m), (3), and (3m), 29.967  
10 (1) (intro.), 29.971 (2) (a), (4), (9), (9m), (11g) (a) and (b), (11m) (a), and (12), 30.50 (3),  
11 (3b), (9f), and (13d), 30.52 (1m) (a) (intro.), 1., and 3., (ag) 2., and (ar), (5) (a) 1., 2.,  
12 3., and 4. and (b) 1., 2., and 3., 30.523 (1) (c), 30.577 (title), (1), (3), and (4), 30.678 (2m),  
13 30.74 (1) (a), 30.80 (1) and (3m), and 350.12 (3) (a) 1., (c) 2. and 3., (cm), and (e) and  
14 (3h) (ar) 1. and 2. of the statutes, the renumbering and amendment of sections 29.506  
15 (1), 29.961 (2), and 30.52 (1m) (ag) 1. of the statutes, the creation of sections 29.506  
16 (1) (am), 29.961 (2) (b), and 30.52 (1m) (ag) 1. a. of the statutes, and Section 184 (1)  
17 of this act take effect on March 1, 2016, or on the day after publication, whichever  
18 is later.

19 (END)

## Barman, Mike

---

**From:** Barman, Mike  
**Sent:** Wednesday, October 28, 2015 10:23 AM  
**To:** Shea, Elisabeth  
**Subject:** RE: s0157

OK ... thanks

---

**From:** Shea, Elisabeth  
**Sent:** Wednesday, October 28, 2015 10:12 AM  
**To:** Barman, Mike <Mike.Barman@legis.wisconsin.gov>  
**Subject:** s0157

Hi Mike-  
Looks like someone from Al Ott's office will also be picking up the senate version, s0157.  
Lis

---

**From:** Gary, Timothy J - DNR [<mailto:Timothy.Gary@wisconsin.gov>]  
**Sent:** Wednesday, October 28, 2015 10:10 AM  
**To:** Ruby, Erin <Erin.Ruby@legis.wisconsin.gov>  
**Cc:** Shea, Elisabeth <Elisabeth.Shea@legis.wisconsin.gov>  
**Subject:** FW: Draft review: LRB a1093/P1

Erin,

Can you send a page to get the Senate version for us? I am short on staff to run over due to committees and NRB.

Sincerely,

**We are committed to service excellence.**  
Visit our survey at <http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey> to evaluate how I did.

Tim Gary  
Legislative Liaison  
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources  
Phone: (608) 266-2120  
[Timothy.Gary@wisconsin.gov](mailto:Timothy.Gary@wisconsin.gov)

---

**From:** Shea, Elisabeth [<mailto:Elisabeth.Shea@legis.wisconsin.gov>]  
**Sent:** Wednesday, October 28, 2015 10:07 AM  
**To:** Gary, Timothy J - DNR  
**Subject:** RE: Draft review: LRB a1093/P1

Hi Tim,  
Erin picked up the jacketed sub for the Assembly. Will you or someone from DNR pick up the senate sub? Just need to let the front desk know if someone not from DNR will pick it up.  
Lis

**From:** Gary, Timothy J - DNR [<mailto:Timothy.Gary@wisconsin.gov>]  
**Sent:** Wednesday, October 28, 2015 9:42 AM  
**To:** Shea, Elisabeth <[Elisabeth.Shea@legis.wisconsin.gov](mailto:Elisabeth.Shea@legis.wisconsin.gov)>  
**Subject:** RE: Draft review: LRB a1093/P1

Please, one for asm, one for sen.

Sincerely,

**We are committed to service excellence.**

Visit our survey at <http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey> to evaluate how I did.

Tim Gary  
Legislative Liaison  
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources  
Phone: (608) 266-2120  
[Timothy.Gary@wisconsin.gov](mailto:Timothy.Gary@wisconsin.gov)

---

**From:** Shea, Elisabeth [<mailto:Elisabeth.Shea@legis.wisconsin.gov>]  
**Sent:** Wednesday, October 28, 2015 9:42 AM  
**To:** Gary, Timothy J - DNR  
**Subject:** RE: Draft review: LRB a1093/P1

Do you want them jacketed?

---

**From:** Gary, Timothy J - DNR [<mailto:Timothy.Gary@wisconsin.gov>]  
**Sent:** Wednesday, October 28, 2015 9:41 AM  
**To:** Shea, Elisabeth <[Elisabeth.Shea@legis.wisconsin.gov](mailto:Elisabeth.Shea@legis.wisconsin.gov)>  
**Cc:** Kowalkowski, Michael J - DNR <[Michael.Kowalkowski@wisconsin.gov](mailto:Michael.Kowalkowski@wisconsin.gov)>; Ruby, Erin <[Erin.Ruby@legis.wisconsin.gov](mailto:Erin.Ruby@legis.wisconsin.gov)>; Wenzlaff, Tyler <[Tyler.Wenzlaff@legis.wisconsin.gov](mailto:Tyler.Wenzlaff@legis.wisconsin.gov)>; Loe, Emily <[Emily.Loe@legis.wisconsin.gov](mailto:Emily.Loe@legis.wisconsin.gov)>  
**Subject:** RE: Draft review: LRB a1093/P1

DNR attorney Mike Kowalkowski has reviewed the substitute amendment and thinks that it is in tip-top shape.

I believe that Erin Ruby and I can arrange for an Assembly page to retrieve them from LRB, have the authors of the subs identified and returned to the Chief Clerks offices.

Sincerely,

**We are committed to service excellence.**

Visit our survey at <http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey> to evaluate how I did.

Tim Gary  
Legislative Liaison  
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources  
Phone: (608) 266-2120  
[Timothy.Gary@wisconsin.gov](mailto:Timothy.Gary@wisconsin.gov)

---

**From:** Gary, Timothy J - DNR  
**Sent:** Wednesday, October 28, 2015 9:06 AM  
**To:** Shea, Lis - LEGIS



**Cc:** Kowalkowski, Michael J - DNR; Ruby, Erin - LEGIS; Wenzlaff, Tyler - LEGIS; Loe, Emily - LEGIS  
**Subject:** RE: Draft review: LRB a1093/P1  
**Importance:** High

We can narrow down our drafts to two, instead of four.

The two subs, one for each chamber, that will maintain current law for the requirement to wear back tags while hunting.

As soon as it is available, please carbon copy Erin Ruby, Tyler Wenzlaff and Emily Loe.

Sincerely,

**We are committed to service excellence.**

Visit our survey at <http://dnr.wi.gov/customerurvey> to evaluate how I did.

Tim Gary  
Legislative Liaison  
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources  
Phone: (608) 266-2120  
[Timothy.Gary@wisconsin.gov](mailto:Timothy.Gary@wisconsin.gov)

---

**From:** Shea, Elisabeth [<mailto:Elisabeth.Shea@legis.wisconsin.gov>]  
**Sent:** Wednesday, October 28, 2015 6:45 AM  
**To:** Gary, Timothy J - DNR  
**Cc:** Kowalkowski, Michael J - DNR  
**Subject:** RE: Draft review: LRB a1093/P1

Ok – I will put everything together into 2 separate substitute amendments per bill. So this will include:

1. Substitute am. to AB 434 that eliminates back tag requirements + a1093 + additions to section 191m
2. Substitute am. to AB 434 that removes references to back tag elimination + a1093 + additions to section 191m
3. Substitute am. to SB 347 that eliminates back tag requirements + a1093 + additions to section 191m
4. Substitute am. to SB 347 that removes references to back tag elimination + a1093 + additions to section 191m

Lis

---

**From:** Gary, Timothy J - DNR [<mailto:Timothy.Gary@wisconsin.gov>]  
**Sent:** Wednesday, October 28, 2015 6:33 AM  
**To:** Shea, Elisabeth <[Elisabeth.Shea@legis.wisconsin.gov](mailto:Elisabeth.Shea@legis.wisconsin.gov)>  
**Cc:** Kowalkowski, Michael J - DNR <[Michael.Kowalkowski@wisconsin.gov](mailto:Michael.Kowalkowski@wisconsin.gov)>  
**Subject:** Re: Draft review: LRB a1093/P1

Sender Tiffany's office provided me an amendment the other day that addressed antique snowmobiles and sect of dates. I am thinking that a substitute amendment that addresses all of the issues that Senator Tiffany brought forth as well as The back tag issues we have brought forth could be placed in a substitute amendment so that there will be one clean vote by members of the committee that address is more than just back tags.

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 28, 2015, at 6:12 AM, Shea, Elisabeth <[Elisabeth.Shea@legis.wisconsin.gov](mailto:Elisabeth.Shea@legis.wisconsin.gov)> wrote:

The way you describe these, Mike, makes it sound like you would like a simple amendment (like a1093). However, Tim, you mentioned substitute amendments in the email below. I will assume these should be simple amendments unless I hear otherwise from you (the sooner the better).

Lis

---

**From:** Kowalkowski, Michael J - DNR [<mailto:Michael.Kowalkowski@wisconsin.gov>]  
**Sent:** Tuesday, October 27, 2015 8:48 PM  
**To:** Shea, Elisabeth <[Elisabeth.Shea@legis.wisconsin.gov](mailto:Elisabeth.Shea@legis.wisconsin.gov)>  
**Cc:** Gary, Timothy J - DNR <[Timothy.Gary@wisconsin.gov](mailto:Timothy.Gary@wisconsin.gov)>  
**Subject:** RE: Draft review: LRB a1093/P1

Lis,

**Version 1 (Back Tags eliminated from state law):**

Current version of a1093 and:

- Amend Section 44 of LRB1646/2; s. 29.171(3)(a): "~~and back tag~~"
- Amend Section 45; s. 29.171(3)(b): "~~or back tag~~"
- Amend Section 46; s. 29.172(3): "~~and back tag~~" in (a), "~~or back tag~~" in (b)
- Amend Section 47; s. 29.173(3): "~~AND BACK TAG~~", "~~and a back tag~~"
- Amend Section 54; s. 29.211(3): "~~AND BACK TAG~~", "~~a back tag and~~"
- Amend Section 55; s. 29.216(3): "~~AND BACK TAG~~", "~~a back tag and~~" in (a), "~~or back tag~~" in (b)
- Amend Section 56; s. 29.217(3): "~~AND BACK TAG~~", "~~and a back tag~~" in (a), "~~or back tag~~" in (b)
- Amend Section 59; s. 29.231(4): "~~a back tag and~~"
- Amend Section 60; s. 29.235(4): "~~AND BACK TAG~~", "~~a back tag and~~"

**Version 2 (Back Tags retained in state law):**

Current version of a1093 and:

- Remove Section 40 from LRB1646/2; effect = 29.024(6)(am) [unchanged]
- Remove Section 41; effect = 29.024(6)(b) unchanged
- Remove Section 42; effect = 29.024(6)(d) unchanged
- Remove Section 68; effect = 29.301(3) unchanged
- Remove Section 87; effect = 29.561 unchanged
- Remove Section 93; effect = 29.563(14)(bn) unchanged
- Remove Section 95; effect = 29.563(14)(c)5. unchanged
- Remove above sections from amended Section 191m in a1093

**Both versions:**

Current version of a1093 and:

- To amended Section 191m add (= effective 3/1/16):
  - 23.33(2)(ir) (LRB1646 – Section 20; reasons appear in chart below)

- 350.12(3)(a)1. (Section 155)
- 350.12(3)(c)2. (Section 157)
- 350.12(3)(c)3. (Section 158)
- 350.12(3)(cm) (Section 159)
- 350.12(3)(e) (Section 162)
- 350.12(3h)(ar)1. (Section 170)
- 350.12(3h)(ar)2. (Section 171)

I believe that should cover it, and I am clocking out. If you need, please give me a call. Thanks and have a good night.

**We are committed to service excellence.**

Department clients visit our survey at <http://intranet.dnr.state.wi.us/int/legal/> to evaluate how I did.

Michael J. Kowalkowski  
Phone: (608) 266-7542  
[Michael.Kowalkowski@wisconsin.gov](mailto:Michael.Kowalkowski@wisconsin.gov)

**CONFIDENTIALITY:** This message may contain information which, by law, is privileged, confidential or exempt from disclosure. Contact the sender for permission prior to disclosing the contents of this message to any other person.

This message is intended solely for the use of the addressee. If you are not the addressee, you are hereby notified that any use, distribution or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you received this message in error, please notify us by reply e-mail or by telephone (608) 266-7542 and immediately delete this message and any and all of its attachments.

---

**From:** Gary, Timothy J - DNR  
**Sent:** Tuesday, October 27, 2015 6:44 PM  
**To:** Kowalkowski, Michael J - DNR; Shea, Lis - LEGIS  
**Subject:** Re: Draft review: LRB a1093/P1

To substitute amendments have been requested for the AL I S bill. The first amendment should reflect what the bill should look like yes that tags and the requirement for their wearing by hunters is eliminated from state law. The second substitute amendment requested is to look like what the bill would say if the bill has been drafted properly with zero references to back tags being eliminated.

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 27, 2015, at 4:59 PM, Kowalkowski, Michael J - DNR  
<[Michael.Kowalkowski@wisconsin.gov](mailto:Michael.Kowalkowski@wisconsin.gov)> wrote:

Tim,

RE: Back tags

- We need Sections 40, 41, 42, 68, 87, 93, and 95 removed from the bill so that back tags are not part of this bill.

RE: Effective dates

- We need Sections 20, 155, 157, 158, 159, 162, 170, and 171 included in LRB1093 in the amended Section 191m to make them effective 3/16.

Further detail may be found in the table below. Please let me know if I can provide additional information or assistance.

Statute	Treatment in bill	Revision needed	Re
29.024(6)(am)	repealed - Section 40	remove section	ba
29.024(6)(b)	amended - Section 41	remove section	ba
29.024(6)(d)	amended - Section 42	remove section	ba
29.301(3)	repealed - Section 68	remove section	ba
29.561(1) and (2)	repealed - Section 87	remove section	ba
29.563(14)(bn) and ©5.	repealed - Sections 93	remove section	ba
29.563(14)(c)5.	repealed - Section 95	remove section	ba
23.33(2)(ir)	amended - Section 20	effective 3/16	Fe re re;
350.12(3)(a)1.	amended - Section 155	effective 3/16	Lic re se to ex
350.12(3)(c)2.	amended - Section 157	effective 3/16	"
350.12(3)(c)3.	amended - Section 158	effective 3/16	"
350.12(3)(cm)	amended - Section 159	effective 3/16	"
350.12(3)(e)	amended - Section 162	effective 3/16	"
350.12(3h)(ar)1.	repealed - Section 170	effective 3/16	Fe ne iss
350.12(3h)(ar)2.	renumbered and amended - Section 171	effective 3/16	"

**We are committed to service excellence.**

Department clients visit our survey at <http://intranet.dnr.state.wi.us/int/legal/> to evaluate how I did.

Michael J. Kowalkowski  
 Phone: (608) 266-7542  
[Michael.Kowalkowski@wisconsin.gov](mailto:Michael.Kowalkowski@wisconsin.gov)

**CONFIDENTIALITY:** This message may contain information which, by law, is privileged, confidential or exempt from disclosure. Contact the sender for permission prior to disclosing the contents of this message to any other person.

This message is intended solely for the use of the addressee. If you are not the addressee, you are hereby notified that any use, distribution or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you received this message in error, please notify us by reply e-mail or by telephone (608) 266-7542 and immediately delete this message and any and all of its attachments.

---

**From:** Gary, Timothy J - DNR  
**Sent:** Tuesday, October 27, 2015 12:11 PM  
**To:** Kowalkowski, Michael J - DNR  
**Subject:** FW: Draft review: LRB a1093/P1

Mike,

Take a look and let me know what you think.

Sincerely,

**We are committed to service excellence.**

Visit our survey at <http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey> to evaluate how I did.

Tim Gary  
Legislative Liaison  
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources  
Phone: (608) 266-2120  
[Timothy.Gary@wisconsin.gov](mailto:Timothy.Gary@wisconsin.gov)

---

**From:** Wenzlaff, Tyler [<mailto:Tyler.Wenzlaff@legis.wisconsin.gov>]  
**Sent:** Tuesday, October 27, 2015 12:01 PM  
**To:** Gary, Timothy J - DNR  
**Subject:** FW: Draft review: LRB a1093/P1

For your review.

Tyler

---

**From:** LRB.Legal  
**Sent:** Tuesday, October 27, 2015 9:29 AM  
**To:** Sen.Tiffany <[Sen.Tiffany@legis.wisconsin.gov](mailto:Sen.Tiffany@legis.wisconsin.gov)>  
**Subject:** Draft review: LRB a1093/P1

**Following is the PDF version of draft LRB a1093/P1 and drafter's note.**